Minutes – St Joseph Society March 10, 2010

President Carlos Juenke opened the meeting. There were 27 members present.

Opening Prayer: Carlos Juenke led the members in **Hymn to St. Joseph,** followed by the **Prayer to St. Joseph.** Members then prayed a decade of the **Rosary** for the success of the hall restoration and the March 21st Feast Day Barbeque.

Minutes – Corrections to the minutes for February 10, 2010 were made by email and prior to mailing minutes out. Members approved the minutes as mailed, emailed, and posted to the Society Website by acclamation.

New Members: David Mills recommended Dana Overdorf for membership. Dana was accepted for membership by acclimation.

Old Business

Hall Restoration

- ➤ Randy Stehling's Report
 - Randy reported on the current status of the hall restoration project. He stated that Steps 1 & 2 have been completed, the Documentation of the Building and the Building Program.
 - Donnie Reeh and Jeff Dittmar were acknowledged for their assistance in the Building Documentation.
 - Copies of the Building Program were distributed to members for review.
 - The next phase of the project will be to create designs and sketches. The goal is to:
 - 1) Communicate recommendations to the membership
 - 2) Evaluate anticipated costs
 - 3) Recommend further steps
 - Step 3 of the project will be to create designs that are thought-out, complete and accurate
- Carlos expressed his gratitude to Jeff Dittmar for all his work on the project
- Randy Stehling stated that the Building committee will archive photos of St. Joseph Halle. They will be used to document the progress of the project both before and after completion.
- ➤ Carlos stated that fundraising begins after Cost estimates are established and figures are ready, sometime in April, May, or June. We will be working with the Community Foundation in this effort.

Treasurers Report: Presented by Darin Holmes

Profit and Loss for February, 2010:

Income - \$3530.39 Expenses - \$3446.41 Net Income - \$83.98

Balance Sheet:

Total Current Assets: \$54825.01 Total Fixed Assets: \$15626.39 Total Assets -- \$70451.40
Total Liabilities and Equities: \$70451.40
The Financial Report was accepted by acclamation.

Fish Fry

- Darin Holmes discussed the success of the Lenten Fish Fry. He indicated that we have netted \$1200 per Fish Fry, with income of \$7130 and expenses of \$3511. Our Lady of Guadalupe will serve next week. He stated that experience has given us a good handle on gauging crowds.
- Carlos emphasized the positive impact of the Fish Fry on the community of the church: the great impact on attendance at Stations of the Cross, and the joy of seeing Christians working together.

Barbecue Review -- Darin discussed the progress of this year's event:

- **Ticket Sales** Meal Tickets and Raffle Tickets are currently on sale. Carlos and Darin will be offering coffee after the 7:30 and 9:00 o'clock Masses.
- **Advertising** Banners are going up in the high school. There is an article in the Kerrville Daily Times.
- Event Day Prizes for Raffle Tickets, Paddle Wheel, and Silent Auction are still being sought
- Meal We are planning for attendance of 1000. Wives will bring a dessert.
 It can be dropped off any time after 8:00 on the 21st. Cooks and Servers are in place. Food orders will go in this week. We are planning for 950 lbs of meat.

New Business

Know Your Faith Education Series

• The Know Your Faith Series will begin at the April meeting. The series will run through May.

Memorial Day Blood Drive

- Bobby Sagebiel reported that The Knights of Columbus Council 9765 are announcing their next Military Blood Drive and will be dedicating it to the local National Guard Unit from Fredericksburg, currently deployed to Iraq
- See details on the flier at the end of the minutes.

Closing Prayer: Our Father

Meal provided by Carlos and Martha Juenke -- Caldo de Res soup, rice, bread, and cookies.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Wade Boone, Secretary



Military Blood Drive!

Sponsored by the Knights of Columbus Council 9765 - Fredericksburg, TX

MAY 26 & 27, 2010 Wednesday and Thursday 10:00 am to 7:00 pm

FBG Post Office— 1150 N U.S. 87, at the "Y" Take Hwy 290 [Main St] west, stay north on US 87, immediately on the right

All blood is donated to those serving overseas in our Armed Forces and in our Military Treatment Facilities!

Come Support our Troops with "The Ultimate Care Package"

Appointments may be scheduled online at www.militarydonor.com and type zip code 78624. For more information, contact Bob Sagebiel at 830-990-6986.